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BABT
34 Molesey Road
Walton on Thames

Surrey
KT12 4RQ

Dear Sir or Madam:

A UNOWVA Company

Intermec Technologies Corp
Norand Mobile Systems Division
550 Second Street S.E.

Cedar Rapids, IA 52401

USA

This application is for a Class |l Permissive Change to the Intermec SMC46 module,

(FCC id EHASMCA46)

This Class Il Permissive Change application is to permit co-location of the SMC46
module within the Intermec 700C Host with an RFID gun (FCC id EHARFID915PCC-6)
and co-transmission between the 1900MHz and RFID transmitters. Co-transmission
between the 850 MHz transmitter and RFID is inhibited by the respective device

controllers.

Since the RFID is a hand held mobile device which the 700C host will sit on top of, this
application is for a mobile Grant with a 20 cm separation from the body.

Sincerely,

Scott Holub
Regulatory Compliance Engineer lll

Telephone Number +319 369 3865
Fax Number +319 369 3299



